
From: 	 Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG) 
-.. 

To: 	 : 	Edward N. Siskel 	i L. 	 i 
Sent: 	 4/26/2011 1:18:21 PM 
Subject: 	 FW: Congressional Subpoena 
Attachments: 	 20110425144859541.pdf 

Attached is a subpoena for testimony at a May 10 hearing for S/A Alt, who is a line agent in 
the Phoenix Field Division. He was initially assigned to Fast and Furious, but was removed 
from the investigation at some point. I'm confirming why he was removed, but the initial 
indication is that it was for reasons similar to those applicable to Agent Dodson -- 
unwillingness to work the wire room, unwillingness to work on an investigation where he wasn't 
he lead agent, etc. 

Matt 
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